

<u>Patrick Dipman – McGrew Real</u> <u>Estate</u>

Personal life:

Originally from Larned and Burdett, two farming communities in central Kansas, I moved to Lawrence in the fall of 2003 to attend the University of Kansas. I have had the opportunity to take root, including teaching for over a decade in Lawrence Public Schools, and continue to raise my children here.

Helping people buy and sell has a lot of similarities to being an educator, and I love teaching at every turn. When I am not working, I enjoy coaching my children in youth activities and taking them to events in and around the Lawrence community, including anything Jayhawk-based!!!

As an educator, I woke up each day with the idea that I was helping Lawrence build a better community. *That's what filled my cup up each day*. I will continue to help Lawrence build a better community and increasing my involvement in the

Lawrence Board of REALTORS[®] will give me an opportunity to experience growth while serving a group of true professionals.

Career:

- REALTOR[®] with McGrew Real Estate upon Kansas licensure, June 2014 -Present
- Special Education teacher at Free State High School, August 2011 – May 2022

LBOR (or other)/KAR/NAR Involvement:

 Media Relations Committee member, January 2023 - Present

Education:

- M. Special Education, University of Kansas, 2013
- M. General Education, Rockhurst University, 2009
- B.A. History, University of Kansas, 2007

Community Involvement:

- Chess Club Sponsor, Langston Hughes Elementary, March 2023 – Present
- Co-Chair Social Services Day, Leadership Lawrence, August 2019 – Present
- Leadership Lawrence, Graduate 2018
- Alumni Advisor, Lambda Chi Alpha, University of Kansas, May 2020 – Present
- Secretary, House Corporation Board of Lambda Chi Alpha, University of Kansas, March 2011 - Present